
 

 

 
 

  
 

 #pixburgh 
William Frank, a native of Bavaria, moved to Pittsburgh in 
1846 to open a dry goods store. While many Jews stayed 
in merchandising, he and his brother-in-law branched out 
by building a glassworks in 1858. William and his wife 
Pauline were among the first Jews to permanently settle 
in Pittsburgh and helped create many of the first Jewish 
institutions in the city. The Franks had eight children, 
five of whom lived to adulthood. Pictured here about 1855 
are Abraham, Isaac, Pauline, and Julia (top) and Himan, 
William, and Samuel (bottom). Stay tuned for more 
information about the upcoming #Pixburgh exhibit. 

HHC Detre L&A, Photographs of the Frank Family, 1846-2000, gifts of Ruth O. Frank and James A. Frank, MSP 474. 




